ALPINE, AMADOR, BUTTE, CALAVERAS, COLUSA, MADERA, MARIPOSA, MODOC, MONO, NEVADA, PLUMAS,

SIERRA, SISKIYOU, TEHAMA, TRINITY, TUOLUMNE

DEL NORTE, EL. DORADO, GLENN, IMPERIAL, INYO, LASSEN ﬂug«ai Coung iog

CHAIR — BOB PICKARD, MARIPOSA COUNTY PROGRAM MANAGER — MARY PITTO

TECHNICAL ADVISORY GROUP CHAIR — STEVE ENGFER,

VICE CHAIR — CHRISTY SCOFIELD, COLUSA COUNTY
MARIPOSA COUNTY

EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR — BRENT HARRINGTON

. Sexvices
27 powes auTS

Rural Counties’ Environmental Services Joint Powers Authority
Board of Directors’ Meeting Agenda

801 12™ Street — 2™ Floor Confetence Room
Sacramento, CA 95814
(916) 447-4806

Thursday, May 18,2006 9:30 a.m. —12:00 p.m.

Only those items that indicate a specific time will be heard at the assigned time. Al other items may be taken out of
sequence to accommodate the Board, the staff and the general public. Indicated time allocations are for planning
purposes only and actual times will vary from those indicated.

I. Call to Order, Self Introductions, and Determination of Quorum

II. Approval of minutes from the meeting of March 16, 2006 — Bob Pickard, Chair
(pp 1-4)
ITI. Public Comment

Any person may address the Board on any matter relevant to the Authotity’s business, but not
otherwise on the agenda.

IV. Presentation Items

A. Buy Recycled Presentation — Kimya Lambert, Waste Prevention & Market
Development, CIWMB (75 minutes)

B. Recycle Market Development Zone Presentation — Cotky Mau, Supetvisor, Waste
Prevention and Market Development Branch, CIWMB (75 minutes)

C. Farm and Ranch Grant — Catla Repucci, Farm and Ranch Grant Coordinator, CTWMB
(15 minutes)

D. Siskiyou County Presentation: “Waste to Wildlife” — Randy Akana, General Services
Manager (15 minutes)

VI. Legislative Update

Status of 2005-06 Solid Waste Legislation — Mary Pitto, Program Managet, Paul Smith,
RCRC Director of Legislative Affairs, and Nick Konovaloff, RCRC Legislative Analyst
(pp 5-56; 10 minutes)

VII. Solid Waste/Regulatory Update

Discussion and possible action related to the following:

801 12MSTREET, SUITE 600 SACRAMENTO, CA 95814 PHONE: 916-447-4806 FAX: 916-447-1667
WEB: WWW.ESJPA.ORG



May 18, 2006
Page 2 of 2

A. Report from the CIWMB — Kyle Pogue, Integrated Waste Management Specialist, Office
of Local Assistance, CIWMB (70 winutes)

B. U- Waste Update — Alan Abbs, ESJPA Solid Waste Specialist (pp 57-60; 5 minutes)

C. Used Oil/Household Hazardous Waste Conference — Larty Sweetser, ESJPA Consultant
(5 minutes)

D. Significant Changes for SW Facilities/AB1497 — Alan Abbs and Latry Sweetser (pp 67-70:
5 minutes)

E. Other Regulatory Issues of Interest or Concern — Alan Abbs, ESJPA Solid Waste
Specialist (pp 77-100; 5 minutes)

VIII. ESJPA Program Updates
Discussion and possible action related to the following:

A. Report from the Department of Conservation, Division of Recycling — Karla Miller,
Recycling Specialist (5 minutes)

B. Grant Program Update — Stacey Miner, Program Administrator (5 mznutes)
C. Regional Application for DOR’s FY 2006/07 Competitive Grant — Maty Pitto (5 minutes)

D. CIWMB HD-15 Grant — Stacey Minet (5 minutes)
IX. Agenda Suggestions for Next ESJPA Board Meeting Scheduled for August 17, 2006
X. Member County Concerns / Comments
12:00 Lunch
XI.  Presentation by Terty the Trashman - Sierra County

XII. Adjournment

Meeting facilities are accessible to persons with disabilities. By request, alternative agenda document formats are available to
persons with disabilities. To arrange an alternative agenda document format or to arrange aid or services to modify or
accommodate persons with a disability to participate in a public meeting, please contact our offices at least 72 hours prior to the
meeting by calling (916) 4474806.

Agenda items will be taken as close as possible 1o the schedule indicated. Any member of the general public may comment on an
agenda item at the time of discussion. In order to facilitate public comment, please let staff know if you wonld like to speak on a
specific agenda item.

The final agenda for this meeting of the Board of Directors of the Rural Counties’ Environmental Services Joint Powers
Authority will be duly posted at its offices: 801 12% Street, Suite 500, Sacramento, California at least 72 honrs
prior to the meeting

GAESJPA Board of Directors\Meeting\ AGEND.AS\ 2006\ 05 1806..Agenda. BOD. final.



ALPINE, AMADOR, BUTTE, CALAVERAS, COLUSA,

DEL NORTE, EL DORADO, GLENN, IMPERIAL, INYO, LASSEN

MADERA, MARIPOSA, MODOC, MONO, NEVADA, PLUMAS,

SIERRA, SISKIYOU, TEHAMA, TRINITY, TUOLUMNE

g‘M«:—:ﬂ Ccn.ufn:,-‘_;.s

CHAIR — BOB PICKARD, MARIPOSA COUNTY E‘l’lvql ﬁ i PROGRAM MANAGER — MARY PITTO
o e Yy @ TECHNICAL ADVISORY GROUP CHAIR — ALAN ABBS,

VICE CHAIR — CHRISTY SKOFIELD, COLUSA COUNTY

i TEHAMA COUNTY
EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR — BRENT HARRINGTON

D
U1 powgrs WS

Minutes of the Rural Counties’
Environmental Services Joint Powers Authority
Board of Directors’ Meeting

801 12 Street - 2™ Floor Conference Room

Sacramento, CA 95814
(916) 447-4806
Thursday, March 16, 2006
MEMBERS REPRESENTED
Jim McHargue, Program Manager Amador County
Larry Peterson, Director of Public Works Amador County
Bill Mannel, Solid Waste Manager Butte County
Cynthia Knapp, Program Coordinator Calaveras County
Ted Ward, Analyst/Planner, DNSWMA Del Norte County
Helen Baumann, Supervisor El Dorado County
Jon Souza, Public Information Officer El Dorado County
Tom Varga, Assistant Director of Public Works Glenn County
Donna Tackett, Deputy Director of Public Works Imperial County
Tom Valentino, Director, LRSWMA Lassen County
Bob Pickard, Supervisor Mariposa County
Steve Engfer, Solid Waste and Recycling Manager Mariposa County
Evan Nikirk, Director of Public Works Mono County
Tracy Harper, Recycling Coordinator Nevada County
Robert Meacher, Supervisor Plumas County
"Tom Hunter, Director of Public Works Plumas County
Randy Akana, General Services Manager Siskiyou County
John Kovach, Solid Waste Fiscal Technician Siskiyou County
Alan Abbs, Solid Waste Director Tehama County.
Barbara Rapinac, Solid Waste Technician Trinity County
Mark Rappaport, Solid Waste Director Tuolumne County
STAFF IN ATTENDANCE:
Mary Pitto, ESJPA Program Manager RCRC Governmental Affairs
Stacey Miner, ESJPA Program Administrator RCRC Governmental Affairs
Staci Heaton, Regulatory Affairs Director RCRC Governmental Affairs
Paul Smith, Legislative Affairs Director RCRC Governmental Affairs
Nick Knovaloff, Legislative Analyst RCRC Governmental Affairs
Alan Abbs, Consultant to ESJPA Solid Waste Specialist

Larry Sweetser, Consultant to ESJPA

Sweetser and Associates

801 12™ STREET, SUITE 600 SACRAMENTO, CA 95814 PHONE: 916-447-4806 FAX. 916-447-1667

WEB: WWW.ESJPA.ORG



March 16, 2006

Page 2 of 4
OTHERS IN ATTENDANCE: '
Calvin Jones, Operations Superintendent Mariposa County Solid Waste
Karl Palmer, Branch Manager DTSC
Kyle Pogue, IWM Supervisor CIWMB
Jero C. Salva, Jr., Consultant to Trinity County

MEMBERS NOT REPRESENTED

Alpine County Colusa County Inyo County

Madera County Modoc County Sierra County

I Call to Order / Determination of Quorum / Introductions
The meeting was called to order at 9:47 p.m. by Bob Pickard, ESJPA Chair. Roll call was
taken, self-introductions were made and a quorum was established.

IL. Introduction of New California Integrated Waste Management Board Members
Mary Pitto announced the newly appointed Board members, Margo Reid-Brown (who was
elected Chair), Pat Wiggins, and Jeffrey Danzinger, and gave a brief background on each.

"III.  Review and approval of minutes of the meeting of December 15, 2005
The Chair called for a motion to approve the minutes of the October 20, 2005 meeting. The.
motion was made by Tom Varga, seconded by Mark Rappaport. The counties of Mono,
Lassen, and Del Norte abstained. Motion carried.

IV.  Public Comment
None

V.  Legislative Update

Status of 2005-06 Solid Waste Legislation - Mary Pitto, Paul Smith, and Nick Konovaloff.
Mary discussed the status of certain 2005-06 Solid Waste Legislation. The ESJPA voted to
recommend to the RCRC Board to support AB 2271 (Koeretz) dealing with household
batteries, AB 3001 (Pavley) dealing with e-waste fees, and SB 1305 (Figueroa) dealing with
sharps. The ESJPA also voted to oppose SB 1778 (Alarcon) regarding with alternative daily
cover. Tedd Ward made the motion with the provision that some funding be available to
local governments for the costs. Larry Peterson seconded the motion. Lassen County
opposed. Motion carried.



VII. -

VIII.

March 16, 2006
Page 3 of 4

Presentation Items:

Universal Waste Management Update - Karl Palmer, Branch Manager, Hazardous Waste

Management, DTSC. Karl Palmer spoke to the members as to the status of u-waste dlsposal
implementation and was available to answer questions. Discussions followed.

Solid Waste/Regulatory Update
Discussion and possible action related to the following:

A. Report from the Kyle Pogue, Integrated Waste Management Specialist, Office of Local
_ Assistance, CIWMB.

With new members of the Waste Board, changes to the committees have been made. For the
Sustainability and Market Development Committee, the Chair is Peterson with Peace and
Wiggins. Brown is the Chair for the Special Waste Committee with Mule and Peterson.
Permitting and Enforcement has Mule as Chair with Peace and Wiggins. .

Kyle reported that the Mariposa compost facility grand opening was very well run and was a
nice event. Waste Board members Mule and Brown attended.

The 2004 Annual Reports are due for Mariposa, Mono, Glenn, Trinity, and Tuolumne
counties. Time extension requests will have 120 days to review and will be agendized in large
groups beginning in September.

There is Emerging Technology Forum scheduled for April 17 and 18. Additionally, D'TSC has

'scheduled a workshop on Treated Wood Waste on April 26.

E-Waste update: The permanent regulations were published for comments on March 13%,
Comments are due May 8* and the public hearing is scheduled for May 9*, 2006.

- The HD-15 grant will be due May 15%, 2006. There will be two components - one for

city/ county coordination grants and one for competitive grants.

B. Other Regulatory Issues of Interest or Concern - None reported

ESJPA Program Updates

Grant Program Update: Stacey Miner discussed the status of the various open grants and
announced a regional UOG 8" cycle grant that is being prepared with seven counties
participating. She also discussed the upcoming HD 15 grant. Every jurisdiction can apply
for a $7,000 grant for county-wide coordination. The infrastructure grants are competitive.

* She explained that HD 14 recipients are not excluded, but would not probably lose a few

points on the competitive portion of the application. Stacey recommended each county

- apply on their own and consider pooling the money for any regional projects down the line.

€]



March 16, 2006
Page 4 of 4

IX. Business Matters

Discussion and possible action related to the following:

Adoption of Resolution # 06-01 Authorizing the Submittal of Regional Applications to
The California Integrated Waste Management Board for All Available Used Oil And
Household Hazardous Waste Grants for Five (5) Years.

The Chair called for a motion to approve the Resolution. The motion was made by Larry
Peterson, seconded by Evan Nikirk, and carried unanimously.

X. Agenda Suggestions for Next ESJPA Board Meeting Scheduled for May 18,
2006 '

Siskiyou County agreed to give a presentation. Calaveras County volunteered for the
August meeting. Mariposa will give an update on the compost facility in the future.

XI. Member County Concerns / Comments

None

XII. Adjournment 1:40 p.m.

Respectfully submitted,

Stacey Miner, Program Administrator _
Rural Counties’ Environmental Services Joint Powers Authority

G:\ESJPA Board of Directors\Meetings\MINUTES\2005\031606.meeting.minutes.doc



Summary Listing of Solid Waste Related Bills
of Interest to ESJPA

May 2006

To obtain a copy of the actual bill language, go to: http://www.leginfo.ca.gov/bilinfo.html







May 5, 2006

ESJPA LEGISLATIVE SUMMARY REPORT

CA AB 1341 AUTHOR: Assembly Environmental Safety and Toxic Materials
Committee
TITLE: Pollution Control Financing Authority: Grants and Loans
LAST AMEND: 08/22/2005
LOCATION: Senate Environmental Quality Committee
SUMMARY:
Relates to authorization of the Pollution Control Financing Authority to provide
grants and loans to cities and counties to assist in the development of
programs to reduce pollution hazards and the degradation of the
environment, or to promote infill development to revitalize communities.
Requires an annual report to the Legislature regarding the grant and loan
program. Extends operation of these provisions. Extends operation of the
provisions. Increases the amount of the grants and loans.
STATUS:
03/02/2006 Withdrawn from SENATE Committee on RULES.
03/02/2006 Re-referred to SENATE Committee on ENVIRONMENTAL
QUALITY.
Lobbyist Position Staff %QJ%I:—Ct
Paul Watch Mary ESIPA
CA AB 1688 AUTHOR: Niello (R)
TITLE: Illegal Dumping: Enforcement Officers
LAST AMEND: 01/04/2006
LOCATION: Senate Public Safety Committee
SUMMARY:
Adds to the list of persons who are not peace officers but may exercise the
powers of arrest of a peace officer and the power to serve warrants during
the course and within the scope of their employment illegal dumping officers,
whose primary duty is the enforcement of illegal dumping laws.
STATUS:
01/26/2006 To SENATE Committee on PUBLIC SAFETY.
Lobbyist Position Subject
Paul Support ESIPA
CA AB 1992 AUTHOR: Canciamilla (D)
TITLE: Solid Waste: Dumping
LOCATION: Senate Environmental Quality Committee
SUMMARY:
Provides that the placing of solid waste on private property, without the
owner's consent is a misdemeanor.
STATUS:
05/04/2006 To SENATE Committee on ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY.
Analyst Lobbyist Position Staff
Nick Paul Watch Mary
Subject
ESJIPA
CA AB 2118 AUTHOR: Matthews (D)
TITLE: Solid Waste

LAST AMEND: 05/03/2006



LOCATION: Assembly Utilities and Commerce Committee

SUMMARY:

Defines the terms composting operation and composting facility for purposes
of the Integrated Waste Management Act. Provides that it is not to be
interpreted as authorizing the State Integrated Waste Management Board or
enforcement agencies to establish or permit terms and conditions over
aspects of conversion technology processes that are within the jurisdiction of
specified state and local agencies. Provides that the intent of the bill is to
develop a definition for conversion technology.

STATUS:
05/03/2006 From ASSEMBLY Committee on UTILITIES AND
COMMERCE with author's amendments.
05/03/2006 In ASSEMBLY. Read second time and amended. Re-
referred to Committee on UTILITIES AND COMMERCE.
Analyst Lobbyist Position Staff
Nick Paul Watch Mary
Subject
ESJPA
CA AB 2127 AUTHOR: Tran (R)
TITLE: Hazardous Waste: Alkaline Batteries
LAST AMEND: 05/03/2006
LOCATION: Assembly Appropriations Committee
SUMMARY:
Requires the state Integrated Waste Management Board and the state Water
Resources Control Board to undertake a study and submit a report to the
Legislature regarding whether there are any any environmental impacts
caused by the random disposal of used alkaline batteries in a permitted solid
waste landfill facility, the extent of those impacts caused by that disposal,
and proposed solutions to mitigate those identified impacts.
STATUS:
05/03/2006 In ASSEMBLY. Read second time and amended. Re-
referred to Committee on APPROPRIATIONS.
Analyst Lobbyist Position Staff
Nick Paul Pending Mary
Subject
ESJPA
CA AB 2206 AUTHOR: Montanez (D)
TITLE: Recycling: Multifamily Dwellings.
LAST AMEND: 03/27/2006
FILE: 110
LOCATION: Assembly Third Reading File
SUMMARY:

Requires local jurisdictions to report on the progress made in the diversion
and recycling of waste material at multifamily dwellings in their annual report
to add an additional factor related to diversion and recycling of solid waste
from multifamily dwellings that the Integrated Waste Management Board
would be required to consider in determining the appropriateness of imposing
penalties on a local jurisdiction. Requires the board to make available model
ordinances for solid waste reduction.

STATUS:

05/01/2006 In ASSEMBLY. Read second time. To third reading.



Lobbyist Position Staff Subject
Paul Pending Mary ESJPA
CA AB 2211 AUTHOR: Karnette (D)

TITLE: Solid Waste Disposal Site Cleanup

LAST AMEND: 03/29/2006

LOCATION: Assembly Appropriations Committee

SUMMARY:

Includes, as eligible for emergency action funding, solid waste facilities and

sites involving soled waste handling. Authorizes the expending of funds for

cleanup of a public site. Specifies, for purposes of expending funds to abate
illegal disposal sites, that activities to remove or abate solid waste disposed
into @ municipal storm sewer system are eligible to receive partial grants, if
the grant is used for solid waste cleanup, abatement, or any other activity
that mitigates the impact of solid waste.

STATUS:

05/03/2006 In ASSEMBLY Committee on APPROPRIATIONS: To
Suspense File.

Analyst Lobbyist Position Staff
Nick Paul Watch Mary
Subject
ESJPA

CA AB 2271 AUTHOR: Koretz (D)

TITLE: Household Batteries: Recycling

LAST AMEND: 04/04/2006

LOCATION: Assembly Appropriations Committee

SUMMARY:

Enacts the Household Battery Recycling Act. Requires a distributor of

household batteries to pay the refund value to an unspecified department for

every battery sold or offered for sale in the state, by the distributor. Provides
all amounts paid as refund values be deposited in the Battery Recycling Fund.

Requires the department to certify battery collectors, develop a public

education program regarding the diversion of such batteries. Requires a

recycler and distributor to submit monthly reports.

STATUS:

04/25/2006 From ASSEMBLY Committee on ENVIRONMENTAL
SAFETY AND TOXIC MATERIALS: Do pass to Committee
on APPROPRIATIONS.

Analyst %—%C—Kﬂ Lobbyist Position
Nick MARO6 Paul Watch
Staff Subject
Mary ESJPA

CA AB 2296 AUTHOR: Montanez (D)

TITLE: Solid Waste: Landfill: Closure: Corrective Action

LAST AMEND: 05/03/2006

LOCATION: Assembly Appropriations Committee

SUMMARY:

Requires a person owning or operating a solid waste facility to submit a plan
for correction action plan for the closure of the facility to the Integrated
Waste Managment Board, a regional water board and the local enforcement



10

agency. Requires the person to submit evidence of financial ability to provide
for closure, postclosure maintenance, and corrective action. Requires the
adoption of regulations regarding the cost estimates of the state if the state
resumes responsibility for those activities.

STATUS:
05/03/2006 In ASSEMBLY. Read second time and amended. Re-
referred to Committee on APPROPRIATIONS.
Analyst Lobbyist Position Staff
Nick Paul Watch Mary
Subject
ESJPA
CA AB 2310 AUTHOR: Torrico (D)
TITLE: Fireworks Regulations: Local Law Enforcement
LAST AMEND: 05/03/2006
LOCATION: Assembly Appropriations Committee
SUMMARY:
Relates to the sale, possession, use, and transportation of fireworks. Provides
that the penalty for violations that involve only person use of fireworks is an
information. Provides a specified penalty in addition to any other penalty to
any person unlawfully possessing dangerous fireworks or safe and sane
fireworks. Provides a fee to reimburse the local jurisdiction for any disposal
and administrative expenses. Authorizes the Fire Marshal to charge for
disposing of seized fireworks.
STATUS:
05/03/2006 In ASSEMBLY. Read second time and amended. Re-
referred to Committee on APPROPRIATIONS.
Lobbyist Position Subject
Paul Watch ESJIPA
CA AB 2394 AUTHOR: Aghazarian (R)
TITLE: Violations: Air Pollution: Water Quality
LAST AMEND: 03/27/2006
LOCATION: Assembly Appropriations Committee
SUMMARY:
Relates to minor violations of air poliution and water quality provisions.
Requires a representative of the Air Resources Board or air pollution control
and air quality management districts who, in the course of conducting an
inspection, detects a minor violation, to issue a notice to comply, to the board
and the management districts. Prescribes related requirement and
procedures. Makes a false statement in compliance submitted under those
procedures a crime.
STATUS:
04/24/2006 From ASSEMBLY Committee on NATURAL RESOURCES:
Do pass to Committee on APPROPRIATIONS.
Staff Subject
Mary ESIPA
CA AB 2843 AUTHOR: Saldana (D)
TITLE: Air Pollution
LAST AMEND: 04/25/2006
COMMITTEE: Assembly Appropriations Committee
HEARING: 05/10/2006 9:00 am



SUMMARY:

Relates to programs of air quality management or air pollution control
districts with specified populations, to fund the purchase of reduced-
emissions schoolbuses and diesel mitigation programs in the communities
with the most significant exposure to air contaminants. Deletes the
requirement that these provisions are repealed.

STATUS:
04/25/2006 In ASSEMBLY. Read second time and amended. Re-
referred to Committee on APPROPRIATIONS.
Staff Subject
Mary ESJPA
CA AB 2845 AUTHOR: Bogh (R)
TITLE: Beverage Containers: Recycle and Litter Cleanup Grants
LOCATION: Assembly Natural Resources Committee
SUMMARY:
Relates to the Beverage Container Recycling Fund. Appropriates funds to the
department to pay refund values, processing payments, and for other
purposes, including permitting the department to provide payments to cities
and counties for container recycling and litter cleanup activities. Increases the
amount the department is authorized to expend.
STATUS:
03/13/2006 To ASSEMBLY Committee on NATURAL RESOURCES.
Analyst BOARD.PACKET Lobbyist Position
Nick MARO6 Paul Watch
Staff Subject
Mary ESJPA
CA AB 2901 AUTHOR: Wolk (D)
TITLE: Mercury Monitoring and Remediation
LAST AMEND: 05/03/2006
LOCATION: Assembly Appropriations Committee
SUMMARY:
Enacts the Mercury Monitoring and Remediation Act. Establishes the Mercury
Monitoring and Remediation Fund to be administered by the State Water
Resources Control Board. Authorizes the state board to expend money in the
fund, upon appropriation by the Legislature, for unspecified purposes.
STATUS:
05/03/2006 In ASSEMBLY. Read second time and amended. Re-
referred to Committee on APPROPRIATIONS.
Analyst Lobbyist Position Staff
Nick Paul Watch Mary
Subject
ESJPA
CA AB 3001 AUTHOR: Pavley (D)
TITLE: Electronic Waste: Personal Computers
LAST AMEND: 04/17/2006
LOCATION: Assembly Appropriations Committee
SUMMARY:

Relates to electronic waste. Provides that a covered electronic device also
includes a personal computer. Requires a retailer to collect of fee from the
consumer at the time of the retail sale of the personal computer.

11



12

STATUS:

05/03/2006 In ASSEMBLY Committee on APPROPRIATIONS: To
Suspense File.
Analyst BOARD.PACKET Lobbyist Position
Nick APRO6 Paul Pending
Staff Subject
Mary ESJPA
CA AB 3056 AUTHOR: Assembly Natural Resources Committee
TITLE: Beverage Container: Quality Incentive Payments: Refund
LAST AMEND: 04/18/2006
COMMITTEE: Assembly Appropriations Committee
HEARING: 05/10/2006 9:00 am
SUMMARY:
Relates to the Department of Conservation. Authorizes the department, after
setting aside money required for specified other expenditures, to expend
those moneys to pay a beverage container refund value in an amount greater
than the specified refund amount until a specified date.
STATUS:
04/24/2006 From ASSEMBLY Committee on NATURAL RESOURCES:
Do pass to Committee on APPROPRIATIONS.
Lobbyist Position Staff Subject
Paul Watch Mary ESJPA
CA SB 109 AUTHOR: Ortiz (D)
TITLE: Air Pollution: Minor Violations: Stationary Sources
LAST AMEND: 06/14/2005
FILE: 78
LOCATION: Assembly Unfinished Business - Reconsideration
SUMMARY:
Extends the requirement that the State Air Resources Board and each air
pollution control district adopt a regulation or a rule that classifies certain
violations as minor. Allows a criminal prosecution of any of certain offenses,
despite the recovery of civil penalties for the same offenses. Allows a civil
action for any of certain offenses to proceed, despite the filing of a criminal
complaint for the same offenses.
STATUS:
09/07/2005 In ASSEMBLY. Read third time. Failed to pass
ASSEMBLY.
09/07/2005 In ASSEMBLY. Motion to reconsider.
Lobbyist Position Staff Subject
Paul Watch Mary ESJPA
CA SB 151 AUTHOR: Soto (D)
TITLE: Public Health: Illegal Dumping
LAST AMEND: 03/27/2006
LOCATION: Assembly Public Safety Committee
SUMMARY:

Provides that any vehicle used to illegally dump harmful substances may be
impounded. Makes the illegal dumping of waste on public or private property
a misdemeanor. Provides that any vehicle used to illegally dump waste on
public or private property may be impounded. Makes it a misdemeanor to
litter on public or private property and subjects any vehicle used to



impoundment. Increases the mandatory fines for unlawful disposal of a
carcass of a dead animal and provides for impoundment of any related

vehicle.

STATUS:

03/27/2006 From ASSEMBLY Committee on PUBLIC SAFETY with

author's amendments.

03/27/2006 In ASSEMBLY. Read second time and amended. Re-

referred to Committee on PUBLIC SAFETY.
Staff Subject
Mary ESJPA
CA SB 369 AUTHOR: Simitian (D)

TITLE: Solid Waster: Tire Recycling

LAST AMEND: 01/19/2006

LOCATION: Assembly Natural Resources Committee

SUMMARY:

Relates to existing law that authorizes the Integrated Waste Management

Board to implement a program to award grants to cities, counties, districts,

and other local governmental agencies for the funding of public works

projects that use rubberized asphalt concrete. Provides for recommencement
of the grant program. Provides for a new inoperative and repeal date.

STATUS:

02/16/2006 To ASSEMBLY Committee on NATURAL RESOURCES.
Lobbyist Position Staff Subject
Paul Support Mary ESIPA

CA SB 420 AUTHOR: Simitian (D)

TITLE: Public Contracts: Procurements: Recycled Products

LAST AMEND: 01/04/2006

LOCATION: Assembly Natural Resources Committee

SUMMARY:

Makes a technical, nonsubstantive change to correct an erroneous reference

to a state agency in the local public entity provisions regarding the

procurement of recycled products.

STATUS:

02/16/2006 To ASSEMBLY Committee on NATURAL RESOURCES.
Bill-File Lobbyist Position Staff
Y Paul Watch Mary
Subject Year-End-Report
ESJPA Sept.Brd.Mtg

CA SB 655 AUTHOR: Ortiz (D)

TITLE: Asbestos

LAST AMEND: 09/02/2005

FILE: A-40

LOCATION: Assembly Inactive File

SUMMARY:

Requires the Environmental Protection Agency to convene the Naturally
Occurring Asbestos Task Force to recommend best management practices.
Requires a city or county issuing an activity permit which may result in soil
disturbance to provide the applicant with a one-page summary of measures
that may be taken to mitigate exposure. Requires disclosure of real property
located in an asbestos hazard zone. Provides for real estate sales disclosure.

13



14

Conditions the limitation on liability for disclosure.

STATUS:
01/19/2006 In ASSEMBLY. Reconsideration granted.
01/19/2006 In ASSEMBLY. To Inactive File.
BOARD.PACKET Lobbyist Position Staff
March Paul Oppose Mary
Subject Year-End-Report
CUPA Sept.Brd.Mtg
ESJPA AR
CA SB 729 AUTHOR: Simitian (D)
TITLE: Water Quality
LAST AMEND: 01/19/2006
LOCATION: ASSEMBLY
SUMMARY:
Relates to the Water Resources Control Board and regional boards. Requires
the state board to hoid regular meetings, to implement a public information
program on water quality matters, to prepare its budget in a certain manner,
to establish a water quality coordinating committee, to prepare certain
guidelines reflecting prioritization of the cleanup of certain state waters.
Relates to the membership of regional boards and abatement of water
pollution and nuisance.
STATUS:
01/26/2006 In SENATE. Read third time. Passed SENATE. *****Tg
ASSEMBLY.
Analyst Bili-File Lobbyist Position
Nick Y Kathy Watch
Subject Year-End-Report
ESJPA Sept.Brd.Mtg
CA SB 757 AUTHOR: Kehoe (D)
TITLE: Oil Conservation, Efficiency and Alternative Fuels Act
LAST AMEND: 02/27/2006
LOCATION: Assembly Transportation Committee
SUMMARY:
Enacts the Oil Conservation, Efficiency and Alternative Fuels Act. Requires
state agencies to take the state's transportation energy goals into account in
adopting rules and regulations. Requires a report assessing specified
violations of air poliution, water pollution, and hazardous waste regulations
by each oil refinery and the disposition of the violations. Requires Cal-EPA to
submit an assessment of the transportation energy conservation, efficiency
and any alternative fuel policies that are adopted.
STATUS:
02/27/2006 From ASSEMBLY Committee on TRANSPORTATION with
author's amendments.
02/27/2006 In ASSEMBLY. Read second time and amended. Re-
referred to Committee on TRANSPORTATION.
Staff Subject
Mary ESJPA
CA SB 931 AUTHOR: Florez (D)
TITLE: Pollution Control Authority
LAST AMEND: 08/15/2005



LOCATION: Assembly Environmental Safety and Toxic Materials
Committee

SUMMARY:

Relates to the Pollution Control Financing Authority. Prohibits any project

involving an animal feeding operation from being eligible for financing

provided for pollution control until the air quality management district or air

pollution control district and the regional water control control board have

established processes that comply with specified state and federal air and

water laws. Requires an applicant to include certification of all permits and

demonstrate environmental benefits of the project.

STATUS:

08/15/2005 From ASSEMBLY Committee on ENVIRONMENTAL
SAFETY AND TOXIC MATERIALS with author's
amendments.

08/15/2005 In ASSEMBLY. Read second time and amended. Re-
referred to Committee on ENVIRONMENTAL SAFETY AND
TOXIC MATERIALS.

Staff Subject

Mary ESJIPA

CA SB 1076  AUTHOR: Perata (D)

TITLE: Solid Waste

LOCATION: SENATE

SUMMARY:

Makes a technical, nonsubstantive change in the California Integrated Waste

Management Act that requires each county, city, district, or other local

government agency that provides solid waste handling services to provide for

those services, including, but not limited to, source reduction, recycling,

composting activities, and the collection, transfer, and disposal of solid waste

within or without the territory subject to its solid waste handling jurisdiction.

STATUS:

01/31/2006 In SENATE. Returned to Secretary of Senate pursuant to
Joint Rule 56.

Lobbyist Position Staff Subject
Paul Watch Mary ESJPA
CA SB 1305 AUTHOR: Figueroa (D)

TITLE: Medical Waste Management Act

LAST AMEND: 05/01/2006

FILE: 31

LOCATION: Senate Third Reading File

SUMMARY:

Amends the Medical Waste Management Act which excludes certain items,
such as household waste from the definition of medical waste to exclude
home-generated sharps waste from the definition of medical waste. Prohibits
a person from knowingly placing home-generated sharps waste in certain
types of containers. Provides that such waste shall be transported only in a
sharps container, or other approved container. Provides that this waste shall
only be managed at specified locations. .

STATUS:
05/01/2006 In SENATE. Read second time and amended. To third
reading.
Analyst BOARD,PACKET Lobbyist Position
Nick APRO6 Paul Support

15






